Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 25 July 2016 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Alan Law (Chair), George Lindars-Hammond'and Josie Paszek
Andy Bainbridge (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
25 JULY 2016

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading
- Static Street Trading Consent - Devonshire Green, Sheffield City
Centre

Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

Licensing Act 2003 - Crossfit SCI, Unit 8, Farfield Industrial Estate, 12
Hillfoot Road, Sheffield S3 8AA
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

J leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’'s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

¢ Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



¢ Any benéeficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

¢ Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

¢ Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e itrelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield  sHEFFIELD cITY COUNCIL

City Council

Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: Monday 25" July 2016 — 10am

Subject: Street Trading
Application for a Static Street Trading Consent — City
Centre

Author of Report: EMMA RHODES

Summary: To consider an application for a Static Street Trading

Consent for the City Centre (Devonshire Green)

Background Papers: As attached
Street Trading Policy

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER,
HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

REF No: 63/16

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT

1982

STREET TRADING - STATIC STREET TRADING CONSENT -

DEVONSHIRE GREEN, SHEFFIELD CITY CENTRE

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a Static Street Trading consent for
the City Centre.

INTRODUCTION

The Council as a Licensing Authority have power under the provision of the
1982 Act to regulate Street Trading in the City.

A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes
roads, footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access)
within the Sheffield City Boundary.

The Licensing Committee at its meeting of 29" January 2002 passed the
following resolution:

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government
{Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982:

(a)  ali streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other
areas to which the public have access) within the Sheffield City
boundary, shall be designated consent streets and;

(b)  such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 1%
April 2002; and

(c)  all previous designations in relation to street trading will be
rescinded as a result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1% April 2002, it will be an
offence to engage in street trading in any street or any other place
identified in the above resolution without being authorised to do so by
consent from the City Council.

A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The
conditions may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and
danger to persons using the street or nuisance or annoyance.

A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for a maximum period of
twelve months.

Page 6



2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8
4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of a consent.
An applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the Council's decision.

THE APPLICATION

The joint applicants are Mr lan Pointon and Mrs Natalie Thomas and a copy
of the application and supporting documents are attached at Appendix ‘A’.

The application was submitted on 13™ May 2016.

The application is to sell burritos, falafel, burgers, breakfast sandwiches,
stews and casseroles from a catering trailer on Devonshire Green in the City
Centre.

The application was circulated for consultation in the usual manner, to the
City Centre Management Team, South Yorkshire Police, South Yorkshire
Fire and Rescue, Highways and Planning on 17" May 2016.

Comments have been received from Lucy Bond, Planning Development
Team Manager on the 20" May 2016 that the application does not meet the
City Centre Qualitative Criteria for Street Trading. A copy of the e-mail is
attached at Appendix ‘B’.

Members are to note that the specific location will be agreed in conjunction
with the City Centre Management Team and Highways Department so as not
to cause obstruction on the highway to other road users as well as to
consider safety of the operator / applicant and consider any events that fall
within the City Centre.

The applicant has been invited to attend the Licensing Committee hearing.
Copies of the invites are attached at Appendix ‘C’.

A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘D’.
REASONS FOR REFERRAL

The application has been referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee for their
consideration as the proposed trading unit does not meet the city centre
qualitative criteria. A copy of the qualitative criteria attached to this report at
Appendix ‘E".

Section 3.1.13 of the Street Trading Policy states that all city centre street
trading applications must be placed before the Licensing Committee for
determination.

Currently our city centre Street Trading Policy at section 3.1.6 states that
specific areas have been allocated for the City Centre and this refers to only
specific sites which have been agreed and allocated as suitable. This has
been agreed in consultation with the City Centre Management Team and the
Planning Department. Currently those site are:

Page 7



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.0

7.1

7.2

¢ Top of Fargate — Currently allocated to a trader selling Hot Food

» Bottom of Fargate — Currently allocated to a trader selling lce Cream

e Outside of Peace Gardens — Currently allocated to trader selling Ice
Cream

e Howard Street — Currently allocated to trader selling Coffee

e Tudor Square — Currently allocated to trader selling Hot Food

o Barkers Pool — Currently allocated to trader in the evening selling Hot
Food

¢ Devonshire Green — Site currently available

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Street Trading Policy states that fees will be set and reviewed annually
on a full cost recovery basis. The level of fee takes intoc account the location,
duration of consent, the trading hours and articles to be sold as well as the
enforcement of terms and conditions.

The current fee for City Centre Street Trading is £1994.00 per annum, if
granted payments can be made quarterly if agreed with the Authority.

The applicant has paid the £100 non-refundable application fee which will
be deducted from the balance if this application for a static pitch were to
be granted.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider all the relevant information available and any
representations that may be made.

Members are also noted that any applications which fall within the city centre
boundary, should also consider the City Centre Qualitative Criteria for Small
Trading Stalls that can be found at Appendix 6, pages 38-39 of the Street
Trading Policy.

Members should consider all the information provided by the applicant both
in their written application and in person at the hearing.

Members are to also note section 2.8 of Sireet Trading Policy when
determining this application, in particular sections 2.8.2

¢ Public Safety / Highway sections (b) & (d)

e Appearance of the unit sections (a) & (b)

e Number of Street Trading Consents (a)

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To grant the application for a Static Street Trading Consent within the City
Centre.

To defer the matter for further consideration.

Page 8



7.3 To refuse the grant of the Static Street Trading Consent within the City

Centre.

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

S9 3HD

25" July 2016

Page 9



(5
APPENDIX ‘A’

Page 10



(2

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Application for a
STATIC Street Trading Consent

Notes to Applicant
All guestions must be answered unless otherwise stated.
If relevant questions are not answered, the application will be deemed incomplete and
returned to the Applicant.

*I 1 *WE HEREBY APPLY to the Sheffield City Council for the grant of a static street trading
consent (*delete as appropriate).

A. THE APPLICANT(S)

1= Applicant 2"9 Applicant
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/other) (Mr/Mrs/Miss/other)

Q1 | Full name(s)of the applicant
ML AN fornron MIS NATALIEG “THomAS

Q2 | Applicant(s) permanent

private address 78 Botnareave Laap

SHechen 1\
S3dpe
Q3 | Date of birth
29 [oa[ 134 25/03/.%g
Q4 | Nationality and place of birth
UK LK
Q5 | National Insurance No. MA 12 LR 2D
NH 2o3cL78 p
Q6 | Do you have the legal right to | YES / NO YES /NO
work and live in the UK? Details: Details:
g Tes Yes
Q7 | Have you ever been refused | YES/NO YES/NO
a street trading consent in Details: Details:
this or any other area?
No ND
Q8 | Telephone No 1949392516 6750536523 |
Q9 | Email address RS @ GLAMPERVARNABID Bey s
VLo, Ok y

Page 11



COMPANY DETAILS (if applying as a Corporate body)

&2

Q10

Name

Q11

Registered address

Q12

Registered number

Q13

Telephone number

Qia

Email address

Q15

Please provide details of all
Directors (names, addresses,
dates of birth and details of
any convictions). A separate
sheet may be used.

THE UNIT / VEHICLE

Q16

Description of unit / vehicle to
be used

CATEING  -TRM LeR_

Q17

Registration number
(if applicable)

Q18

Date of first registration
(If applicable)

Q19

Last MOT and service
(if applicable)

——

Q20

Size of vehicle

Height: 7 ~,
Width: 2

Length: S

Q21

Does the vehicle meet the
qualitative criteria?

Your vehicle will be inspected
prior to granting a consent.

Tes.

TRADING DETAILS

Details of site to be occupied

G CenTRe DevolCHiReE Green OR
QakKelS Pool  AReA

Q23

Location of pitch:
(include site plan to scale)

Pedorn{Mre Greep

Page.12

or  RrELerS PooL




Q24 | Is this private land?
CouonCi
Q25 | If private, who owns the land
and have you obtained
consent from them to use the
land to trade?
Q26 | ltems to be sold Bugres | Facerer , BOqers, BRendErsT Rurmiles
STELDS 2 (PSCERD LS
7 | Specify days of trade
Q2T | Specily day MONDAY  — cuN DAY,
Q28 | Specify fimes of trade
(use 24 hours clock
e.g. 10:00 to 16:00 hours) T e — TTom
Q29 | Highways comments
attached?
Q30 | Planning comments
attached?
E. CONVICTIONS / CAUTIONS
Q31 | Have any of the applicants ever been Applicant 1
convicted of a criminal offence, whether in Yes[] No [~/f
the United Kingdom or elsewhere?
Applicant 2
If the answer is Yes please give full details Yes[] Not~

below:

Details of previous convictions and/or cautions

Date of Conviction | Court of Conviction | Nature of Offence [ Sentence

Applicant 1

Applicant 2

Page 13



F. CHECKLIST

The following documents must be attached with this application:

Non refundable fee of £100

Your current passport

Your current drivers licence

One other proof of identity, showing your name and current address (recent utility bill,
bank statement etc)

Right to work documentation (if applicable)

Two colour (recent and identical) passport size photographs signed and dated on the
reverse as a true likeness.

If trading from private land, written confirmation from the landowner

Ordnance survey map of at least 1:1250 scale clearly identify the proposed trading
position and its proximity to other similar retail outlets within an 800 metre radius.

Photographs of the vehicle / unit showing front, side and rear.

SISTHINTHSISNS £

Confirmation in writing that you have consulted with the Highways Department

Confiration in writing that you have consulted with the Planning Department

Details of any food hygiene qualifications (unless trading in non food items)

If trading in food, confirmation that the business has a food hygiene score rating of 3
or more.

Confirmation that your vehicle meets the quality criteria

NA

Any further information you may wish to submit in support of your application

The following documents must be forwarded to us before the grant of your consent:

(tick if enclosed with this application)

The remaining quarterly fee or full annual fee.

Certificate of insurance in respect of the vehicle / unit

Appropriate vehicle test

Public liability insurance (minimum of £2,000,000)

Written confirmation that the vehicle meets the Council’s food safety standards

Waste management contract

NINCS]S

Declare that you have registered as a food business

G. DECLARATION
WARNING

Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
gives the following warning:-

“Any person who, in connection with an arigl' fi nr for a street trading consent, makes a false
statement which he knows to be false, in'a ngl respect, or which he does not believe to
be true, shall be guilty of an offence.”




1/ We,
. declare that all the information | have given in this application is complete and correct:
. declare that | am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual applicants)

. declare | understand and will comply with the Sheffield City Council Street Trading
Consent Conditions;

. undertake to pay Sheffield City Council the relevant consent fee in advance whether
demanded or not;

. understand that consents are not transferable;

. understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further enquiries with South
Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider desirable; and

. understand that giving false information is an offence and may result in prosecution and /

or a street trading consent being refused or revoked:

Applicant 1
Signature: AP TTIOmRIEN ,// . ;’ .. . ﬁ_, et

Print name: . Lan  PoinTonN

.........................................................................................

Date:

Capacity:

Applicant 2
Signature:

Print name: .. NATALIE THom AS

.........................................................................................

Date: . ‘2-2/0 ‘1'[ e e

Please read these notes before completing the application form.

(a) If there is insufficient room on this form to fully answer the questions;
or if you wish to make any further statement in support of your application, please do so on
a separate sheet of paper attached to this form.

(b) None of the information which you supply on (or with) this form will be treated as
confidential except where it relates to convictions.

(c) The Council is under no obligation whatsoever to grant a consent to any person; you will be
notified of the result of this application, as soon as possible.

Please return the fully completed form and all attachments to:

Licensing Service,

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

S§9 3HD

The Service is open from 10am to 4pm, Monﬁ,ag éoeFEi_qu. Telephone (0114) 2734264.



LICENSING

1 3 MAY 2016

SERVICES

We cook good quality tasty food from organic and high welfare Sources.

We are Olive’s Kitchen.

The trailer is powered by solar and gas so no need for any generators
causing noise or pollution.

There is no oil or fat waste as this is recycled and used to power our
vehicles.

We would really love the opportunity to trade in the city, if the areas we
have asked for are not available, if you could please advise where would
be suitable.

Thanks Nat and Ian

Page 16



Page 17




Page 18



5/112016 OS Maps
City
0O &
West Street
9 o
©
o
O
(o]
QO Foade

a CLAVES KiTenen)

@y

Page 19

https:/fwww.ordnancesurvey.co.uk/osmaps/#/53 3792015398,- 1 4787632794,17

/1



LR

OP4481

Platinum
Gold
Silver
Bronze

ey vy

[IETE] —» WIAGHYN 344D

Al

City Centre Management Team
Boundary and Zones Map

Page 20



04 Safety UK

i .-.\ yt—‘_,‘

Level 2 Award i
Food Safety in

Catering
TAN POTNTON

|—--4- rrsmmmemebidllhy el Akl - ,-.gurse and

e T I I i

assessment in food safety training at Level 2

Food

Coursc Toeeio.

CERTIFIED

The CPD Certification
Service

D... 1257, 2020

Fan . e —
PSR - T D

v R -
CErI.lllLaLL. P T FTYYOT ULoxvove Colective Mark
Thns certlﬁ:ate s arecagution of poorsunziial iyttt o s ot s, R
tinn and t ¢an he verified by the awarding m'qamsabun YOU are enbiveu W rueas IPIELEIIELR, Lt LIILALE B UL Uniginian 13
e e e e ey il

Tralning o2

pmae Famd maf e oo
WELUSLID ZXTL, i




[7

TRAINING
SFRAVTUTS

Food Safety UK

Level 2 Award In
Food Safety in
Catering

NATAI TF THOMAS

bmm miimmmenfiidh —mmmlnbad o ~ncesn gnd

C = e e e = .y ___.'.._.--.-_-__...

A

B R AP aau—:Ly U anung at Level 2

T

Coursc Caaeolo.

Do VR >V w
" i CERTIFIED
—ee€ —---=-D The CPD quztiﬁcation
Cerlifica o waroman R Service

This certificate is o cosg ol
reqiciratinn and aq:p::mpnt ran he vprfﬁpd by the awarﬂlno nrgam\allun Yeur are enuoru o w-.unl O TEpIALEINENL LB Ulidte B yun uliguie 1

Tralning oo




Food
m S(t):ndards
Agency

food.gov.uk/fratings

Name of business

& YR o L0 v 3 oo A W SO

Date of hygiene rating

O™ T ANe 200

This sticker remains the
property of the local authority

FSAMTZ/1113

Local authority name

Smaggmdcmﬂcowul

Authorising signature

Page 23




_ (9

Sﬁﬁﬁ%“ INSPECTION REPORT FOR FOOD SAFETY SERVICE
7 g Sheet One of _ &2 .

Legislation covered by Inspection; Food Safety & Hygiene (England) Regulations 2013 [E’éod Safety Act 1990
(as amended) [\4 Health & Safety at Kk etc. Act 1974 [] Other legislation.........coouns O
Reason for Visit: Inspection/Audit apic/Partial [[] Advisory [[] Sampling { ] Revisit ] Complaint ]

Business Name ~ T Name of Operator
OLAVE ‘S WEATC HE D NATACILE ~THO TS
Address 35 BULN GreAve Z2oAal) Registered Head Office
SHEEF 1
AL Clbé,

als of Visit

Name  DOT (AYcoCid mﬁ xm.Lr: THo~NTS
Position o Date Gi6lus

Areas Inspected ©~
Telephone 0114 273 4+ b L U MNOBILE (ATER N UANIT

Email AA0¢. LCLL\CQQLC. @sheffield.gov.uk Records Inspected
SABAS -+ FOOD HYLIENE TRANING (el .

Time Start Time Finish | Type of Business NOB L E
Food Hygiene RatingScore [0 11 12 [ 3 (4 [(56)] Samples Taken (specify)
Comments: Matters Arising (L = Legal Requirement + Timescale andR = Recommendation)
{CiM=Confidence in Management, FH=Food Hygiene & Safety Practices, S=Structure}

L/R i O Timescale
FH/S
KGN Al tood BUSWAICSSE S naulse. na ve... PROg. 7O
tafL A —l—f}c‘“_)O( qaw- lr\l NAGAC C«;&/MQ/H‘ T4 e
SUSITL.. H\ Plae....L {Dde ol 10 02, wiTHW

nach otzuned CLMJ. CCJN\\D(OV(d Q. " Sa;a/ le. IdCECS-

b1 TIE. 00 SA RN OMA. 0] G100 pa chaon
HIV‘\LRSQTJ nfc AAQ Al d-i—v’\ﬂu oS Uy
NSt S{]-h%ﬁ(:p r:FD/u

Action Proposed: Inspection report form le&lﬂéer to follow ] Formal notices(s) [] Revisit...... Weeks []
| have taken note and understand all aspects of work discussed with the Inspecting Officer

Signed rirserentr e ae s Job Title ............

Page 24



GILES INSURANCE

Public and Products Liability Certificate

Name of Policyholder: Mr lan Pointon

Business Type: Mobile Catering Trailer
Insurance Company: Aviva Insurance Limited
Policy Number: 24698125CHC/00045378
Date of Commencement

of Insurance: 12th May 2016

Date of Expiry of Insurance: 11th May 2017

Type of Cover: Public & Products Liability
Limit of Indemnity: £5,000,000

Subject to the Terms, Conditions and Exceptions of the fuli Aviva policy wording

Signed on behalf of
Giles Insurance Consultants

Neil Giles Cert PFS, Cert Clil

Underwritten by, Aviva Insurance Limited. Registered in Scotland No.2116.
Registered Office: Pitheavlis, Perth PH2 ONH. Authorised by the Prudential Regulation
Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation
Authority

HOUSE » MOTCR « COMMERCIAL » TRAVEL * HEALTH & ACCIDENT - PRIVATE HEALTH INSURANCE

Giles Insurance Consultants = 4b High Street, Bumham, Buckinghamshire, SL1 7JH4

T 01628 667707 F 01626 669272 E [nsure@ailesinsurance.net W www gilesinsurance.net
N.A. Giles Cert PFS — Proprietor

Audhorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA)

Page 25



@)
APPENDIX ‘B’

Page 26



Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

From: Palmer Helena on behalf of licensingservice

Sent: 23 May 2016 08:55

To: Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

Subject: FW: Devenshire Green / Barkers Pocl Street Trading

From: planningdc.cityeast@sheffieid.gov.uk

Sent: 20 May 2016 09:09

To: licensingservice

Subject: RE: Devonshire Green / Barkers Pool Street Trading

Licensing,
| refer to the above application.

It is not possible to comment on this proposal without seeing a site plan but my initial view is that
this does not meet the city centre qualitative criteria in any event.

Please ask the applicant to provide a scaled site location plan.
Regards,

Lucy Bond

Team Manager

City Centre & East Area

Development Management

Telephone: (0114) 273 4556

We offer an integrated planning and building control service

Websites: www.sheffield.gov.uk/planning or www.sheffield.gov.uk/buildingcontrol

Location: 4th Floor Howden House, 1 Union Street, Sheffield $1 2SH

Apply for planning permission online at: www.planningportal.gov.uk/apply

Apply for building regulation permission online to: buildingcontrol@sheffield. gov.uk

From: planningdc@sheffield.gov.uk

Sent: 17 May 2016 11:13

To: planningdc.cityeast@sheffield.gov.uk

Subject: FW: Send data from MFP07265720 17/05/2016 10:32
Page 27

1




B
APPENDIX ‘C’

Page 28



an)
Sheffield

City Council

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — City Centre Static Street Trading Application — Devonshire Green
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING

To:  Mrlan Pointon & Mrs Natalie Thomas
78 Burngreave Road
Sheffield
S3 9DE
Email: info@glampervansandbelles.co.uk

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

LICENCE TYPE: City Centre Street Trading Consent — Devonshire Green
| refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each
application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Monday 25" July 2016 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, S1 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2734264,

b Lyt

......................................... Date: 12 July 2016
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD. Telephone 0114 2734264. E-mail: licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 29



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — City Centre Static Street Trading Application — Devonshire Green
IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE MEETING
To:  Lucy Bond
Team Manager
City Centre & East Area

Development Management
Email: planningdc.cityeast@sheffield.gov.uk

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
LICENCE TYPE: City Centre Street Trading Consent — Devonshire Green

| refer to the above and the application for the grant of a static street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details are provided in the report enclosed and to the Committee. The
Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in relation to each
application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants and interested parties and
objectors to attend the meeting.

The meeting in respect of the application will take place on Monday 25™ July 2016 in a
Committee Room of the Town Hall, Sheffield, S1 2HH (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are
invited to attend at 10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2734264.

-

......................................... Date: 12 July 2016
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD. Telephone 0114 2734264. E-mail: licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

The Licensing Service Reception is open from 10.00am to 4.00pm, Monday to Friday.
Telephone calls can be taken from 09:00am to 5:00pm.

Page 30



APPENDIX ‘D’

Page 31



STREET TRADING CONSENT APPLICATION @
SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading Consent
Committee hearings.

1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves.
3. The Solicitor to the Committee will cutline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
4, Hearing Procedure:-

(a)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

()  The applicant/consent holder (or his/her nominated representative) will then be
asked to:-

(i) detail the application;
(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

(d)  The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-
Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the
applicant and/or his/her representative.

(&) Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations
or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf.
New representations must not be raised.

(f The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-
Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the
consultees / interested parties.

(g) The consultees / interested parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5
minutes will be allowed.

(n)  The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be
allowed.

(1) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

1) There will then be a private session for Members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

(k)  Once a decision has been reached, all parties will be invited to return. The
Sub-Committee's decision and reasons will be announced by the Chair.

(N The Sub-Committee’s decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant and
those parties who made representations.

NB. 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to
grant or revoke a Street Trading Consent.

Page 32



@
APPENDIX ‘E’

Page 33



APPENDIX 6 - CITY CENTRE QUALITATIVE CRITERIA

CITY CENTRE STREET TRADING
Small Trading Stalls

BACKGROUND

Street activities are an essential ingredient of a vibrant and lively city, and in Sheffield
there is a strong demand for legitimate small scale trading pitches. They also offer an
opportunity for small businesses to get started with relatively modest outlay.

The widening of footways offers the opportunity to designate more pitches in locations
that will add to the attractiveness of the City Centre. In Orchard Square and Meadowhall
‘Barrow’ style stalls are used extensively, enhancing the colour and vitality of those
places.

This scheme is part of the City Council's campaign to make Sheffield City Centre a more
attractive and vibrant place. Set out below is the qualitative criteria which forms the basis
on which to test applications for the grant of designated small trading stall Street Trading
Consent sites within the City Centre.

QUALITATIVE CRITERIA — SMALL TRADING STALLS
GENERAL DESIGN |
» There will be no motorised vehicles or stalls etc. permitted as part of this scheme.

« All barrows/handcarts must be capable of being moved on and off site by hand and
any vehicles used to bring the barrows/handcarts to the site must be parked, loaded
and unloaded off site.

« Good display is an important part of the selling process and top quality presentation
encourages purchase and benefits the retailer reputation.

+ Itis in the best interest of traders to produce a high quality design in their
barrows/handcarts. The function of the stall is to identify the trader and add vitality and
colour to the immediate area, and reflect the quality, cleanliness and order in their
operation. The barrow/stall contributes to the appearance of the street for good or bad,
so design matters to everyone who uses the street, as well as the operator.

= Sign writing and scroliwork must be finished to a standard acceptable to the City
Council.

+ The unit must be visually acceptable to the City Council (this will include the Head of
Licensing, City Centre Manager and Planning Service) and be in keeping with the
street/area that it is to be located.

+ Advertisements on stalls will not be permitted except by permission of the Council in
writing and subject to further conditions. The Council shall be the sole judge of what is
an acceptable advertisement.

+ The Council will reserve the right B acgt éeuopzr any consent where it considers the
38



&

product(s) offered by the operator are not in keeping with the requirements of the site
and the promotion of the City Centre.

Non functional elements attached to barrows / handcarts, are not acceptable.

The general design of the barrow/handcart must meet the requirements of the Council
for that location.

Flame retardant ‘skirts' are to be used if necessary, so as to obscure the frame, gas
bottle etc. They should be designed to ‘unify’ the barrow/handcart.

All equipment, tools, gas bottles etc. must be self contained within the stall/handcart
etc.

Bright colours and a sense of fun are encouraged.
Finished in flame retardant paint.

A colour photograph or scale illustration of the proposed handcart must be submitted to
the Licensing Service as part of the application process.

No barrow/handcart should have a frontage greater than 3.0 metres or a width greater
than 2.0metre.

Roofs should be no more than 2.5m above ground level.

Pitched and curved roofs are encouraged.

Canopies should be high quality with a feeling of ‘permanence’. These could be
manufactured from either stretched canvas, or woven material, opaque or light metal
materials. Clear plastic awning and extensions to the canopy will not be acceptable.
Canopies must be maintained and cleaned to a high standard.

Food traders must ensure that any stall design satisfies the requirement of food safely
legislation. Staff must be adequately trained in good hygiene (Basic Food Hygiene
Certificate and regular on going training) and records of training must be made

available on request.

Best practise of food hygiene must be adopted by the operator. This covers:

- PRersonal hygiene - Storage and stock rotation

- Hand washing - Procedures in the event of freezer breakdown
- Il health - Site cleanliness

- Prevention of contamination - Waste disposal

- Temperature control - Pest control

- Temperature monitoring - Quality control

- Cleaning - First aid facilities

Food traders must have a minimum food hygiene rating score of 3.

P
agS% 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda Item 6

Sheffield
City Counil SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Sub Committee
Report
Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 25" July 2016
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Andy Ruston
Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 37



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 64/16
{HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003

Crossfit SCI, Unit 8 Farfield Industrial Estate, 12 Hilifoot Road, Sheffield,

S3 8AA.

1.0
1.1

2.0
2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

33

4.0

4.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17
of the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is Rachel Murphy.

The application, which was received on 18" May 2016, is attached to this report
fabelled Appendix ‘A’.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application have been received from the following:-

1 — Health Protection Service Appendix ‘B’
2 - South Yorkshire Police Appendix ‘C’
3 - Environmental Protection Service Appendix ‘D’
4 — Sheffield Safeguarding Appendix ‘E’

Members should note that South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue have objected to the
application and the suitability of the premises under the Fire and Rescue Services
Act 2004 and The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. A copy of the
aforementioned concerns raised by South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue is attached at
Appendix 'F’

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the
front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix 'G’.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an
eventuality it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these
additional costs (if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further
report during the year.

Page 38



5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out
its functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2)
sets out as:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b)  public safety,

¢) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act aiso requires the Licensing Authority to have regard
to the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under section 182.

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by
the Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘H'.

Attached at Appendix 'H' is the following: -
a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to
be made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as
the Sub Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives.

Page 39



9.0
9.1
9.2

9.3

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.

To grant the premises licence with conditions.

To reject the whole or part of the application.

Dhecwe =77

Stephen Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

11% July 2016

Page 40



Appendix A

The Application

Page 41



Sheftield

Application for a premises licence to be granted City Council
under the Licensing Act 2003 -

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form, If you e@?@\.

this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answ ﬂ
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. e l N G

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/'we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Crosst Sct

it €

{“CU’ f{uz,{cf Inclustricd tatebe,
2 Hill foor Pegict
QU

S8

Post town 8&@ oy Postcode SRYA A

Telephone number at premises (if any) /

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 10,500

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * IIT/ please complete section (A}

b) a person other than an individual *

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

i.  asalimited company [0  please complete section (B)

ii.  as a partnership O please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club O please complete section (B)

d) a charity [J  please complete section (B)
LJ
O

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

Page 42

C




2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [0 please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 [0 please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England []  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confimm:

Please tick yes

'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for E/
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)

Surname First names

Muwrphy fachul

L am 18 years old or ovéi} E/ Please tick yes

77 SCholes 10w
Current postal address if GCCLQ\Sﬁ et ct
different from premises w_(‘_(‘-LQ/@ o

address

Post town Postcode 65 5 q ll/ Q

Daytime contact telephone number -

E-mail address

(optional) rachl. nm e hotneyl com .

Page 43




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Ofher Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I'am 18 years old or over O  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned,

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincotporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 44




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? |I%DB %I]df_) 7 I\('DYlYﬁg !

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? LI LT T TTT

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Tha. preapses is G 2000 sq f+ incustr el it ek (S
Queuilabie to hure frevend< nclucung hint not+ nuted ko
Chilobrents anel acludts biAndous, mugic evernts, auchons|
Qr DootSale S, OFner occasions’ or el

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, L
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fiil in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or(g)

B (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

l%@ QDE\EKEI\EIDD

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 45

®



A

Plays
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

6) Outdoors 1

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

4 Sun
B
Films Wiil the exhibition of films take place indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors
note 2}

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any scasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

)

o Page 46




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L=

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note Outdoors 0

6)

Day | Start | Finish Both 4

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
The ukenclea enrertw flﬂ'wu-- S Sanclerel
bosd rgﬁ Mu& ( o W m

Tue

n not-Linutedd fo loced s

wnmq SNOICHSe Quts .

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestlin entertainment
(please read guidance note 4}
ND foresoon VA iehions Quents fypacul,(ﬂ

Thur occwr Gl Yyeor ‘

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

[1:00

25:00)

Page 47




E

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of live music (ake place o

indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors
read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
'S | Eventks cowlel inclucle. gi9s Suppatiag (0ca
— [8:0012%00 gyiafs or vede mm%&h Ling odeommet
(%00 |24:00
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
; : read gui‘dancc note 4) . . o
_ 10012400 N0 foreSegn varietions, all yeos 1ound.
ur
18002400
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at differeat times to those listed in the column
17:00(24 :0)0)| on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
et 1G:00112:00
12 00240
San 1000010600
1002400
F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place "
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick {please Indoors |E/
{please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon Q‘. 0 0 Y% OO Please give further details !Jere (please read guidance note 3)
Rocordgd music i$ b %fo be dayed a
o _ S QUAS 1o notusd SWCHh as Plrhgg
9002400  and oFhars,
Wed ) i State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
q @0 124 a) read guidance note 4)
: —{ \D foreseen varietons all year founl
Ther 1900 12400 *
Fri Cf : OO Zlf :OO Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
: : playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
St 100:000b-00
4.00 7400
Sun |00 OO

06.00)

.00

2400

Page 48




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors | [ndoors |

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2) Outdoors D

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

An g ot @m aF Lugrt Nor codegonsed
prou

within {e), (f) or (g) ‘ / Vo

Standard days and timings d/(‘j)[é;/x LCh G5 auch s or tar M{_

(please read guidance note SCUS or y O‘ T W(;blﬂ QM_UU‘ ]

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors 2
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon O({“)OO ?_‘4 ‘_m note 2) Outdoors O

Both O

Tue 164 00 [2G- m Pleas‘e give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
0e8CriphHa1 A4S OHOve.

Wed 10¢:00(24-00

Thur N OO 2 4 . m State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description

: ) to that falling within (), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri ‘ :
06 002k

Sat 00 00 2_[} ’ m Non standard timings. Where you ‘intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similay description to that falling within (e), {f) or ()
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sun (please read guidance note 5)

u

00.00

200

Page 49




I

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take o
place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon |{{- OO ZQ ] G7 Please give flfrther det{ails Fere (please read g.u?dance note 3)
“The prousion & &Fu% &jmp! J wmtm
, — (e ot watt for arertouniuig-
Tee  TOD 12400
Wed . ' State any seasonal variations for the provision of late pight refreshment
/3 OO Z(f - OO (please read guidance note 4)
Thar 18100 |26 00
Fri I ? OO 2@ OO Non §tf1ndard timiTn_gs. Where you i[ltEl.ld to use.the premises f?r the_
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 100 00[02:00
[7:00124:.00
e 100:00102:00
17001240
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the E/
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises
(please read guidance note ot
6 e
) premises O
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon - ’ State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcehol (please read
It OO gum guidance note 4)
Tve 1700 12600
Wed 118°00 124 )
Thur fg @@ Z[l‘ OO Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
- : supply of alcohol at different times to these listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
i 13.00124.00
Sat 100" 0102 X 0
[2.00124:00
Sun

0000

0200

12:00

2400

Page 50




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

™ Pachel Mucgpingg

Address 77 (Sm OL&LB W}d
Ceclesftd
Shofreedd

Postcode I 535 qy&

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

In rexpeck of- tertts e run late gt the presence o
Oulonen, wtlt be NSHckzf 41 a/uy ol 185

L
Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon Cﬂ 00 2 m

Te 1400|200

Wed W00 (24700

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

: public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur . OO 24 (0 | please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri109.00124.00

Sat  100.00]06.00
09.00 |24 0

Sun - 100.00/06.00
08 001240 Page 51




M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

In reletion fo &ll four ohjechues . (Chr wdld be iNStalled on
b pramases | Dratfession ed secuanty fumgl Wiha preprics

lo @ rteessonsl oS Flowd o comyonk-auutts

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Al ements ane Ulbendlecd fo te run proffessionedly ond in
accorgana. NIt ol owHingd rulgs ol Nulat g Aiere.
Oppcapriede, o deamadl nocssory Proessituel Sty will b
hired Fo Oversee Bhe mmangw o SUth . ]

2U howr (Ch Wi also b in plece on G pgranent bosis

¢) Public safety

Drofrossion Seowihy Wl be ol if dgedted feeessay for
WY e, porticulandy Grose i edier lebe lignk o wbetond.
TRare 1S 0 (oreseen risle o pbluc Sefeky as ald rules ancl

RAUACHTIS Wil D€ fol lonect et ey e auly smeA
S0

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As thg wut 8 Situctgd on an mdustaad esteke thae § no

foraseecids. PUblic AUSEAC Gy e, (10 N0 AMESHL
rengClon @@s 1 P imngel o Gwmmwrg CIOCL .

¢) The protection of children from harm

ALl oS UL be un pretfesSianedly . childign Wl bty
reSponsil Yy OF el ng cailcndnS uents houlel aun
NEFROWE pOVEREEL pRsen .

Whue agpropnelg, 090 Ngimichans well be pub in g
Wpraoriote fo am einend

Page 52




Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

® T have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® ] have enclosed the plan of the premises,

®  Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

® ]have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual [ wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

® T understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING

e
zgl

1/

zd
rd
g

LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,

TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.
Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly anthorised agent (see guidance note 11
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

).

Signature QQ@[/L(/\, -

Date ,Q/S/ZO[G

Capacity G‘Qﬂﬁf (QJ Mﬁ,na (}0}

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for corespendence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

71 Snotes Ve
ecclestedos

Post town | ol [ Posteode {535 Q&)

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 53




The Site

The site comprises a side entrance, roller shutter door, large unisex WC,
and one open internal area.

Teas0ac

Upiswe Tarlnt /
{

[

135200041

Zsldl Ertrerse
Roller Shuvtar Coor

| 30000 rase 14,08 1h

Page 54




Parking, Highway, Access and Servicing

Access to the site is from Hillfoot Road, accessible by road or footpath.
There is parking for approx. 4 cars in front of the unit, 6 along the side, a
further 8 shared adjacent to the unit and an adjacent car parking area for
common use, approx. 50 yards away. This car park can hold up to 40
vehicles and seems currently to be only used by 2 or 3, so there is a good
capacity for client parking — see the annotated jocation maps.

Access to the unit by vehicle is to the roller shutter door, and pedestrian
access is level to the side entrance.

Page 55




1O LET 1

The unit is serviced by mains electricity (3 phase supply), mains gas,
water and sewage.

Page 56

CY



Design

The unit has recently been refurbished by the landlord and is very light
and airy with good natural light from clear panels in the roof which have
all been recently replaced or cleaned.

S LSS EL JLE LAl

The roller shutter door is in good working order.

The unisex WC is of a large size with no restrictions to wheel chair use.

Page 57



Appendix B

PPPPPP



Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

From: Hellewell Lindsey on behalf of licensingservice
Sent: 30 june 2016 13:53

To: Crawshaw Michae! (CEX)

Subject: FW: Crossfit Sci, Unit 8, Fairfield Industrial Estate

From: Giblions Sean (DEL)

Sent: 30 June 2016 12:13

To: rach31.m@hotmail.com

Cc: licensingservice

Subject: Crossfit Sci, Unit 8, Fairfield Industrial Estate

Dear Miss Murphy

As the responsible authority for public safety, it is with regret that | feel | have no alternative than
to make a formal representation (objection) to this application on the grounds of public safety.

The plan submitted with the application is unsatisfactory and does not show any information. it is
therefore impossible to assess the public safety implications from the range of ficensable activities
applied for.

During a meeting held with you at the premises on 6" June, numerous concerns were raised with
respect to the licensable activities applied for and the premises itself.

Could we meet to discuss this current objection?

Thank you
Sean

Sean Gibbons BSc (Hons)
Environmental Health Officer
Health & Safety Inspector
Environmental Regulation
Sheffield City Council

5* Floor North

Howden House

I Union Street

Sheffield

SI25H

Tel 0114 273 4616
Fax: 0114 273 6464
Email: sean.gibbonst@sheffield gov.uk

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing Authority
on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

Page 59



Appendix C

aaaaaaa



Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

From: Palmer Helena on behalf of licensingsewvice

Sent: 05 July 2016 09:36

To: Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

Subject: FW: Objection to premise licence application-Crossfit SC1, 12 Hillfoot Road
From: SHEFFIELD: Licénsing {alto:Shefiod. L

Sent: 04 July 2016 15:37
To: licensingservice; (GCSX} Pates Neal; Gibbons Sean (DEL); CHERYL TOPHAM; BENITA MUMBY
Subject: Objection to premise licence application-Crossfit SC1, 12 Hillfoot Road

Sent on behalf of Sheffield Licensing, South Yorkshire Police

Licensing General

Block C

Staniforth Road Depot

609 Staniforth Road

Sheffield

04.07.16

Licensing Act 2003
Objection to premise licence application
Crossfit SC1, Unit 8 Farfield Industrial Estate, 12 Hillfoot Road, Sheffield

On behalf of the Chief Constable of South Yorkshire, an objection is being made in relation to the above
application.

The grounds of objection are based on public safety, prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of
public nuisance. Following conversations with the applicant little clarity has been provided in relation to
how the premise will operate. The hours requested appear excessive for the area and type of building
which could potentially give rise to public nuisance. The applicant has failed to advise how they will
successfully uphold the four licensing objectives and operate the venue safely,

The applicant suggested amending the application to reduce permissions however, this does not appear to
have been completed.

Yours faithfully,

Page 61



For and on behalf of
Chief Constable, South Yorkshire Police

Cc

"This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement
with
the Licensing Authority on 1st November 2006 to accept representaticns
by
email®.

Sheffield Licensing Section

South Yorkshire Police

Force Headquarters

Carbrook House

5 Carbrook Hall Road

Sheffield

S9 2EH

Licensing Team

Lucy Adams 0114 2523617 internal 718617
Tracey Klein 0114 2523948 internal 718948
Andrea Marsden 0114 2523618 internal 718618
Cheryl Topham 0114 2523163 internal 718163
Alicia Marsden 0114 2523111 internal 718 111
Linsey Fletcher 0114 25235566 internal 718556
Benita Mumby (Licensing Manager) 0114 2964308 internal 714308
Fax 0114 2523688 Internal 8688

http://www .southyorkshire. police. uk/

Ki £ vild

Piease be advised email corresponden'ce may be submitted as evidence to a licensing hearing should issues arising
not be resclved. As such they will be passed onto the relevant parties involved in the hearing process. The local
council may post them, as part of this process, on their website to which the public has access

Te find out who your local Safer Neighbourhood Team officer is, how to contact them, and to find out what's
happening in your area enter your postcode at hitp://neighbourhood.southyorks. police.uk

Tackling child sexual exploitation is a priority for the Force and it is the responsibility of everyone to help
spot the signs and say something.

For more information visit www.southyorkshire.police.uk/spotthesigns

Page 62



Appendix D

PPPPPP



Crawshaw Michae! (CEX)

From: Palmer Helena on behalf of licensingservice

Sent; 20 June 2016 11:36

To: Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

Subject: FW: NEW LICENSING APPUCATION: CROSSFIT SC1, 12 HILLFOOT RD S3 SR
575755

From: Pates Neal
Sent: 20 June 2016 09:33

To: Gibbons Sean {DEL); Sheffield.Liguor-Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk; licensingservice
Subject: RE: NEW LICENSING APPLICATION: CROSSFIT SC1, 12 HILLFOOT RD S3 SR 575755
Hi All,

Please note that, following a call to check on receipt, this email was re-sent today with the applicant's email address
corrected to;

Rach3l.m@hotmail.com

Regards,
Neal

Neal Pates
Environmental Protection Officer

EPS: Commercial Team
Sheffield City Council
Tet (0114) 273 4651
Mob: 07795 528 038
Int:  x 53588

From: {GCSX) Pates Neal

Sent: 07 June 2016 10:42

To: ‘rach31.m@hotmail.com'’

Cc: Gibhons Sean (DEL); Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police uk; licensingservice
Subject: FW: NEW LICENSING APPLICATION: CROSSFIT SC1, 12 HILLFOOT RD S3 SR 575755
Importance: High

Dear Rachel,

| represent Sheffield City Council's Environmental Protection Service (EPS). EPS are the Responsible Authority for
the Prevention of Public Nuisance for this new premises licence application.

| only received details of your application yesterday iunchtime, so was not able to attend the meeting
yesterday. However, | have discussed the meeting with my colleague Sean Gibbons from SCC Health Protection
Service, who | understand voiced his significant concerns about your current application in refation to public safety.

Having looked over the details of your application form, and the attached pictures, | too must advise you that | would
have no alternative but to object formally to your application if it stands as itis now. Furthermore, my view is that the
scale of sound insulation and/or sound limiting equipment installations that would be required to enable you to pursue
your current proposals would likely to be prohibitively expensive for the business model you currently propose.

My advice at this early stage is to reconsider your application. it may be that through a combination of unlicensed
activity, and the use of Temporary Events Notices for those elements which are licensable, you can achieve much of
what you propose without the regulatory complications of your current plans, which essentially set you up with a
licence to be a full blown nightclub with extras.

Page 64



I look forward to hearing from you when you have had a chance to consider the advice you have received from myself
and other Responsible Authorities.

Kind Regards,
Neal Pates

Meal Pates
Environmental Protection Oficer

Please note new address and contact details:

Sheffield City Council

Enviranmental Protection Service; Commercial Team
5" Fioor (Northy

Howden House

1 Unien Sireet

Sheffield

51 28H

Tel: +44 (0)144 273 4651

Mob: +44 (0)7795 528 038

Int;  x 53588

Web: hnp:ﬂwww.shefﬁe!d.qov.uklenvironmenUenvironmental»heailh

----- Original Message--—-

From: Lobo Rose

Sent; 06 June 2016 14:31

To: Pates Neal

Subject: NEW LICENSING APPLICATION: CROSSFIT SC1, 12 HILLFOOT RD 83 SR 575755
Importance: High

-----Original Message-----

From: Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

Sent: 06 June 2016 12:18

To: Jones Angela (DELY); clive betts; eps admin; Gibbons Sean (DEL); Hague Julie; Health Protection; Louise Haigh;
Nikkia Bond; Pitts Steven, planningdc@sheffield.gov.uk; Police Licensing (E-mail 2); Prasad Shiva; rclark; Lobo Rose;
SYFRlicensing@syfire.gov.uk; Trading Standards; Ward Greg

Subject: Grant of Premises Licence

Hi All

Please find Grant of premises licence for Crossfit Sci, Unit 8, Fairfield Industrial Estate

Last date for Comment 4-7-16

Mick

Michae! Crawshaw

Licensing Analyst & Processing Officer

Licensing Service, Business Strategy & Regulation Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9
3HD.

Telephone 0114 2734264 Fax 01142734073 Email michael.crawshaw@sheffield.gov.uk or
licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk www.sheffield.gov.uk

Page 65



Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

From: Heliewell Lindsey on behalf of licensingservice

Sent: 30 jure 2016 13:52

To: Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

Subject: FW: NEW LICENSING APPLICATICON: CROSSFIT 5C1, 12 HILLFOOT RD S3 SR
575755

Attachments: NEW LICENSING APPUCATION: CROSSHT SC1, 12 HILLFOOT RD S3 SR 575755

Importance: High

From: (GCSX) Pates Neat!

Sent: 30 June 2016 12:03

To: rach3l.m@hotmail.com

Cc: Gibbons Sean (DEL); licensingservice; Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk
Subject: FW: NEW LICENSING APPLECATION: CROSSFIT SC1, 12 HILLFOOT RD S3 SR 575755
Importance: High

RE: LAC2003 Premises Licence Grant Application —- CROSSFIT SC1, UNIT 8, FARFIELD INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,
12 HILLFOOT RD, SHEFFEILD S3 8AA
EPS REF: 575755

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing Authority on the
18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

Dear Miss Murphy,

You will be aware from previous correspondence (below), and our discussions regarding the same, that EPS have
concerns over the high potential from public nuisance from the operations as proposed under this current grant
application for a premises licence at Crossfit SC1, Unit 8§ Farfield Industrial Estate. The proposal for late night and 24
hour weekend operation of a full range of regulated entertainments in a building with minimal sound insulation
provisions and no proposals for sound limiting eguipment is likely to cause high levels of music noise breakout. There
is also no lobby system for the doars, so noise breakout will occur whenever the doors are open for access/egress,
including when smokers go in and out the building.

I am concerned that, even in consideration of the non-residential character of the immediate vicinity, the high potential
for noise will be likely to cause public nuisance in the [ate evening and night time, when background noise levels are
low. The construction of the building is likely to have a very poor sound reduction performance, particularly at lower
frequency ranges. This service often receive noise complaints from bass beat frequencies travelling great distances
when loud music is played into the night time at high levels in the open air or inside poorly attenuated structures.

| had understood from our conversation on 21% June that you would be submitting a substantially revised version of
this application in consideration of the issues raised both by other RAs and myself. However, since this has not been
forthcoming ! must now notify you of my formal objection to this application, and my intention to oppose the
application as it stands, should this matter progress to a hearing by the SCC Licensing Sub-committee.

If you have any questions regarding this representation please do feel free to contact me directly.
Neal

Neal Pales
Environmental Protection Officer

EPS: Commercial Team
Sheffield City Council
Tel: (0114) 273 4651
Mob: 07785 528 038
Int:  x 53588

Page 66

2



From: Pates Neal

Sent: 20 June 2016 09:30

To: 'rach3l.m@hotmail.com’
Subject: FW: NEW LICENSING APPLICATION: CROSSFIT SC1, 12 HILLFOOT RD S3 SR 575755
Importance: High

As discussed today — look forward to hearing from you.

From: {GCSX) Pates Neal

Sent: 07 June 2016 10:42

To: 'rach31.m@hatmail.com’

Cc: Gibbons Sean (DEL); Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing @southyorks. pnn.police.uk; licensingservice
Subject: FW: NEW LICENSING APPLICATION: CROSSFIT SC1, 12 HILLFQOT RD 53 SR 575753
Importance: High

Dear Rachel,

| represent Sheffield City Council's Environmental Protection Service (EPS). EPS are the Responsible Authority for
the Prevention of Public Nuisance for this new premises licence application.

| only received details of your application yesterday lunchtime, so was not able fo attend the meeting
yesterday. However, | have discussed the meeting with my colleague Sean Gibbons from SCC Health Protection
Service, who | understand voiced his significant concerns about your current application in relation to public safety.

Having looked over the details of your application form, and the attached pictures, | too must advise you that | would
have no alternative but to object formally to your application if it stands as itis now. Furthermore, my view is that the
scale of sound insulation and/or sound limiting equipment installations that would be required to enable you to pursue
your current proposals would likely to be prohibitively expensive for the business model you currently propose.

My advice at this early stage is to reconsider your application. it may be that through a combination of unlicensed
activity, and the use of Temporary Events Notices for those elements which are licensable, you can achieve much of
what you propose without the regulatory complications of your current plans, which essentially set you up with a
licence to be a full blown nightclub with exiras.

| lock forward to hearing from you when you have had a chance to consider the advice you have received from myself
and other Respcnsible Authorities.

Kind Regards,
Neal Pates

Neai Pates
Environmentat Protection Officer

Please note new address and contact details:

Sheffield City Council

Environmental Protection Service; Commercial Team
5™ Floor (Morth)

Howden House

1 Union Strest

Sheffield

81 254

Tel: +44 (0)114 273 4651

Mol +44 (0)7795 528 038

Int. % 53588

Web: hitp://www.sheffield.gov.ui/environment/environmental-health

----- Original Message-----
From: Lobo Rose

Sent: 08 June 2016 14:31
To: Pates Neal

Page 67



Subject: NEW LICENSING APPLICATION: CROSSFIT SC1, 12 HILLFOOT RD S3 SR 575755
Importance: High

-----Original Message-----

From: Crawshaw Michae! (CEX}

Sent: 06 June 2016 12:18

To: Jones Angela (DEL}, clive betts; eps admin; Gibbons Sean (DEL); Hague Julie; Health Protection; Louise Haigh;
Nikkia Bond; Pitts Steven; planningdc@sheffield.gov.uk; Police Licensing (E-mail 2); Prasad Shiva; relark; Lobo Rose;
SYFRIlicensing@syfire.gov.uk; Trading Standards; Ward Greg

Subject: Grant of Premises Licence

Hi All

Please find Grant of premises licence for Crossfit Sci, Unit 8, Fairfield Industrial Estate

Last date for Comment 4-7-16

Mick

Michael Crawshaw

Licensing Analyst & Processing Officer

Licensing Service, Business Strategy & Regulation Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9
3HD.

Telephone 0114 2734264 Fax 01142734073 Email michael.crawshaw@sheffield. gov.uk or
ticensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk www sheffield.gov.uk

Pagge 68



Appendix E

PPPPPP



Lrawshaw Michael (CEX)

From: Palmer Helena on behalf of licensingseniice

Sent: 04 July 2016 09:17

To: Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

Subject: FW: Application for a premisees licence: Crossfit SC1, Unit 8, Farfield Industrial

Estate, 12 Hillfoot Road, S3 84A

Importance: High

From: Hague Julie

Sent: 01 July 2016 17:05
To: 'rach31.m@Lhotmail.com’
Cc: licensingservice

Subject: RE: Application for a premisees licence: Crossfit SC1, Unit 8, Farfield Industrial Estate, 12 Hillfoot Road, $3
BAA
Importance: High

Hi Rachel

I wondered if you have had the chance to consider the licence conditions I've proposed below? If
you agree to them, could you please say so by return email so that there is no need for a formal
Hearing?

if there is anything you wish to discuss please contact me.
| look forward to hearing from you.
Regards

Julie

Julie Hague

Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Floor 3, -
Howden House, Union Street, Sheffield $1 25H

0114 2736753

07854 219682

julie.hague@sheffield.gov.uk

From: Hague Julie

Sent: 09 June 2016 15:40

To: 'rach3l.m@Lhotmail.com’

Cc: licensingservice

Subject: FW: Application for a premisees licence: Crossfit SC1, Unit 8, Farfield Industrial Estate, 12 Hillfoot Road, S3
BAA

Importance: High

Page 70



Dear Rachel

Thank you for providing a copy of the above application to the Safeguarding Children Board as
the responsible authority for the protection of children from ham under the Licensing Act 2003. |
am writing to let you know that the Safeguarding Children Board has made a representation, a
copy of which is set out in the email below. The attached documents also refer.

If you are able to agree to the proposed licence conditions, please emait me to confirm this so that
| can withdraw the representation. If you wish to discuss, please don't hesitate to contact me.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Julie Hague

Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
Floor 3,

Howden House, Union Street, Sheffield S1 2SH

0114 2736753

07854 219682

julie.hague@sheffield.gov.uk

From: Hague Julie

Sent: 09 June 2016 15:36

To: licensingservice

Subject: Application for a premisees licence: Crossfit SC1, Unit 8, Farfield [ndustrial Estate, 12 Hillfoot Road, 53 8AA
Importance: High

For the attention of the Licensing Authority

This e'mailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing Authority on the 18th
October 2006 to accept representations by e'mail

Please be informed that | have made a representation on behalf of the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board in
relation to the above application. The representation is set out below and attached is related correspondence for the
consideration of the Licensing Sub Committee.

REPRESENTATION

The Safeguarding Children Board has assessed the above application and notes that the proposed premise is sited
on an industrial estate. The applicant seeks to host event including children and young people, and whilst the
applicant has stated in the operating schedules that security and age restrictions will be in place where appropriate,
this is not further defined.

In order to ensure that adequate risk management processes are in place for the protection of children from harm, the
Safeguarding Children Board proposes that the following licence conditions are attached to the licence, if granted by
the Licensing Authority:

1. The Designated Premises Supervisor, or other such responsible person, will be assigned to act as the
Children's Safeguarding Coordinator. This person is responsible for undertaking and documenting risk
management procedures at the premises in relation to the protection of children from harm. This person
should act with reference to the training and guidance issued by the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board.

Page 71



2. The Children’s Safeguarding Coordinator must produce a written risk assessment in relation to all events or
activities involving persons under the age of 18 and this will be made available for inspection by the
responsible authorities on reasonable request.

The above measures would ensure that there are suitable safeguarding measures in place during times under 18's
have access and would provide measurable and enforceable conditions for the protection of children from harm.

Please note that free training is available to support the role described in condition (1) above and | attach for your
consideration a description of this role along with a copy of the free training offer sent to the applicant.

| will lizise with the applicant and try to resclve the issue without the need for a formal Hearing.

Thank you.

Julie Hague

Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
Floor 3, Howden House, Union Street, Sheffield §1 25H

0114 2736753

07854 219682

julie.hague@@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 72



.Crawéhaw Michael (CEX)

From: Palmer Helena on behalf of licensingservice

Sent: 09 June 2016 16:39

To: Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

Subject: Fw: Application for a premisees licence: Crossfit SC1, Unit 8, Farfield Industrial
Estate, 12 Hillfoot Road, 53 8AA

Attachments: Description of sg coordinator role 2016.pdf; Crossfit.pdf

Importance: High

From: Hague Julie:

Sent: 09 June 2016 15:40

To: "rach31.m@Lhotmail.com’
Cc: licensingservice

Subiect: FW: Application for a premisees licence: Crossfit SC1, Unit 8, Farfield Industrial Estate, 12 Hillfoot Road, S3
BAA

Importance: High

Dear Rachel

Thank you for providing a copy of the above application to the Safeguarding Children Board as
the responsible authority for the protection of children from harm under the Licensing Act 2003. |
am writing to let you know that the Safeguarding Children Board has made a representation, a
copy of which is set out in the email below. The attached documents also refer.

If you are able to agree to the proposed licence conditions, please email me to confirm this so that
I can withdraw the representation. If you wish to discuss, please don't hesitate to contact me.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Julie Hague

Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
Floor 3,

Howden House, Union Street, Sheffield S1 25H

0114 2736753

07854 219682

julie.hague@sheffield.gov.uk

From: Hague Julie

Sent: 09 June 2016 15:36

To: licensingservice

Subject: Application for a premisees licence: Crossfit SC1, Unit 8, Farfield Industrial Estate, 12 Hillfoot Road, S3 8AA
Importance: High

Page 73



For the attention of the Licensing Authority

This e'mailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing Authority on the 18th
October 2006 to accept representations by &'mail

Please be informed that | have made a representation on behalf of the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board in
relation to the above application. The representation is set out below and attached is related correspondence for the
consideration of the Licensing Sub Commitiee.

REPRESENTATION

The Safeguarding Children Board has assessed the above application and notes that the proposed premise s sited
on an industrial estate. The applicant seeks to host event including children and young people, and whilst the
applicant has stated in the operating schedules that security and age restrictions will be in place where appropriate,
this is not further defined.

In order to ensure that adequate risk management processes are in place for the protection of children from harm, the
Safeguarding Children Board proposes that the following licence conditions are attached to the licence, if granted by
the Licensing Authority:

1. The Designated Premises Supervisor, or other such responsible person, will be assigned fo act as the
Children's Safeguarding Coordinator. This person is responsible for undertaking and documenting risk
management procedures at the premises in refation to the protection of children from harm. This person
should act with reference to the training and guidance issued by the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board.

2. The Children's Safeguarding Coordinator must produce a written risk assessment in relation to all events or
activities involving persons under the age of 18 and this will be made available for inspection by the
responsible authorities on reasonable request.

The above measures would ensure that there are suitable safeguarding measures in place during times under 18's
have access and would provide measurable and enforceable conditions for the protection of children from harm.

Please note that free training is availabie to support the role described in condition (1) above and | aftach for your
consideration a description of this role along with a copy of the free training offer sent to the applicant.

| will liaise with the applicant and try to resolve the issue without the need for a formal Hearing.

Thank you.

Julie Hague

Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
Floor 3, Howden House, Union Street, Sheffield 51 28H

0114 2736753

07854 219682

julie.hague@sheffield.qoy.uk

Page 74



Appendix F

PPPPPP



= LALES South Yorkshire
James Courtney FIRE & RESCUE

Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive

Date: -~ 27/06/2016 . Sheffield Technical Fire Safety
o - ) 197 Eyre Street

Your Ref: Qur Ref: MB/#425068/\W4958M1 3905036 Sheffield

This matter is being dealt with by: Mr M Briggs 513FG

Tel Direct line: 0114 253 2335 Fax Direct line: 0114 2532888 Tel: 0114 2727202

Email: mxbriggs@syfire.qov.uk Website: www.syfire.gov.uk Fax: 0114 2532888

Licensing Services
Block C '
Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

SHEFFIELD
S$9 3HD
Dear SirfMadam
LEGISLATION: Fire and Rescue Services Act 2004
: : The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005
TYPE OF APPLICATION: Premises Licence
PREMISES: Crossfit Sc1, Unit 8m, Farfield Industrial Estate,
12 Hillfoot Road, Sheffield, S3 8AA
REF/PLAN NUMBER: As per application

This Authority acknowledges receipt of your consultation as part of the application for the grant of
your premises licence. The grant fails to satisfy the requirements of the above legislation.

| have to inform you that these premises are now regulated by the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety)
Order 2005 and as such the responsibility for complying with the above Order rests with the
‘responsible person’, as defined within Article 3 of the FSO.

To comply with the requirements of the FSO you must in the first instance complete a Fire Risk
Assessment (see below guidance). To assist you in this, the following documents Small and
Medium Places of Assembly ISBN-13: 978 1 85112 820 4 and Means of Escape for Disabled
People ISBN-13: 978 185112 873 7 are available to purchase from gocd bookshops or free to
download from the internet at www.gov.uk/workplace-fire-safety-your-responsibilities




Additional information is also provided to assist you in the completion of your fire risk assessment as
a form of a guidance note attached to this letter.

Attached to this letter are schedules of observations relating to your proposal which require
to be addressed as part of your Fire Risk Assessment,

Where measures necessitate structural alterations to a building, enquiries should be made as to
whether planning consent, and/or, Building Regulations approval are required; if so these should be
obtained from the Local Building Authority or an Approved Inspector before work is carried out.

If you require any further information please contact the officer dealing with this matter.

Yours faithfully

Chief Fire Officer

Copy to: Licensing Authority

séan.gibbons@sheffield.gov.uk

Rachel Murphy
77 Scholes View
Ecclesfield
Sheffield

S35 9YQ

rach31.m@hotmail.com

Data Protection Act 1998

Information provided relating to any application made to South Yorkshire Fire & Rescue will be
retained and may be used for future enforcement purposes and monitoring statutory compliance by
SYFR and related enforcement agencies.

Disclaimer - Any legal liability howsoever arising from any information contained in this
correspondence is hereby excluded.

Page 77




SOUTH YORKSHIRE FIRE AND RESCUE
Schedule 1

Schedule of observations relating to your proposal which also should be addressed by your
Fire Risk Assessment.

SCHEDULE to letter ref: MB/#425068/W4958/13/905036 Dated: 27/06/2016

It is brought to your attention that the proposed premises layout is not acceptable to this Authority;
you should therefore contact the Officer dealing with this application to rectify this issue before the
proposed works are carried out and the premises opened for business. Failure to remedy this
situation may lead to formal enforcement action being taken under the provisions of the Regulatory
Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005.

e SYF&R object to the application as the premises were constructed for industrial use only &
appear to be unsuitable for the Licensable activities applied for in the present state.

¢ Anything other than industrial use will require building regulations consultation for a change of
use.

s A Fire Risk Assessment will be required which addresses the provision of suitable & sufficient
exit doors & door widths, fire alarm, emergency lighting, fire extinguishers & occupant
capacity figures etc.

Page 78



SOQUTH YORKSHIRE FIRE AND RESCUE
Schedule 2
Goodwill advice that is not enforceable but offered as advice in the best interest of public
safety.

SCHEDULE to letter ref: MB/#425068/W4958/13/905036 Dated: 27/06/2016

Business Continuity Planning

There are many disruptive incidents that could cause a severe disruption to your business activities,
which in turn can cause major adverse effects for yourselves, employees, customers and the
community. Disruptive incidents could include fire or flooding. To help minimise these effects on your
business you should take steps to ensure that you have a Business Continuity Plan (BCP) in place.

If you do nothing else then you should consider completing a Business Impact Analysis (BIA) to
identify your critical activities and which people, places, and processes are critical to the continuance
of business activities.

There are many ways of completing a BIA. The type of business you carry out and the size of your
business may determine the style of BIA which you utilise. There are many free BIA templates and
examples available on the internet.

if you would like to take your BCP a stage further then you may wish to consider the use of a BCP
software solution.

One of these software solutions is ROBUST. ROBUST is a Resilient Business Software Toolkit
designed to help your business produce an effective, simple and efficient BCP. It will alse provide on-
the-spot assistance when capability is lost by visiting the embedded Incident management Planner
(IMP). ROBUST and all ancillary documentation may be downloaded entirely free of charge from
https:/frobust.riscauthority.co.uk.

There are also many BCP software solutions available on the market which may be suitable for your
business. Please check these out thoroughly before you make any purchase as they tend to be
specific to certain industries.

Third Parly Content

South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue (SYFR) neither endorses nor guarantees the accuracy of products
or services offered or sold and will not be responsible for any transactions between you and the
seller.

SYFR is keen that all businesses within South Yorkshire are adequately prepared and build resilience
into their operations. We support the South Yorkshire Local Authorities, who operate schemes and
promotions to assist businesses with Business Continuity preparedness.

The below internet site provides government guidance on the generic challenges to business
continuity.  htips://www.gov.uk/resilience-in-society-infrastructure-communities-and-businesses

The below internet page provides simple to understand downloadable information for small to
medium size businesses hitp://www.letsgelready.org.uk/lets-get-ready-business/business-continuity-
lite/

If you are a business and would like further information please visit www.syfirs.gov.uk under
'Business Advice’ and select Business Continuity. Alternatively you can contact SYFR Civil
Protection Group on 0114 253 2457 or 0114 253 2246.

Page 79



South Yorkshire
FIRE&RESCUE

As the owner/manager of licensed premises you may be the ‘Responsible Person’ and as such you
have a duty to comply with legislation relating to Fire Safety within your premises. The legislation
which applies is the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005.
You will be the ‘Responsible Person’ if you are:-

¢ The employer, or

» The person who has control of the premises in connection with the carrying on

of a business, trade or undertaking, or
s The owner

This legislation imposes duties upon the ‘Responsible Person’. These duties include but are not
restricted to:
o Carry out a Fire Risk Assessment.

» Record the significant findings of the assessment and the control measures which
have heen or will be taken by the responsible person.

+ Provide adequate ‘General Fire Precautions’.

¢ Provide adequate training to staff.

Please see the attached note which gives basic guidance regarding these duties and responsibilities.
Under this legislation an Authorised Inspector from the Fire Authority can, at any material time,
inspect the premises and require the production of the Fire Risk Assessment. They will ask to see
any other documentation relating to the Responsible persons duties under the Regulatory Reform
(Fire Safety) Order 2005. The Inspector will also ask to see details of testing and maintenance of fire
provisions including staff training and drilis.

Further information with regards to the duties and responsibilities in arder to comply with the Law
relating to Fire Safety in licensed premises is available to download from:

1. http://lwww.syfire.gov.uk/business-advice/

2. https:/iwww.gov.ukiworkplace-fire-safety-your-responsibilities

3. https:/iwww.gov.uk/government/collections/fire-safety-law-and-guidance-documents-

for-business

General Fire Precautions

Fire risk assessment;
The fire risk assessment should:
» ldentify fire hazards e.g. electrical equipment, heat processes, flammable substances etc.

+ ldentify people at risk e.g. staff, members of the public, people with disabilities.

» Evaluate the Risk from fire occurring e.g. accidentally, failure to prevent, deliberately.

» Remove /reduce Hazards e.g. portable heaters, waste materials, reduce storage.

» Protect People from risk e.g. early warning of fire, control occupancy, staff training.

* Record the Significant Findings of the fire risk assessment.

» Prepare a plan to deal with emergen o8 @n&@ the premises can be safely evacuated.




¢ Inform, Instruct and Train all staff to prevent fire and what to do in case of fire.

Fire risks and preventative measures:

The following should be seen as examples of what to consider as preventative measures:

» Good housekeeping will reduce the risk of fire.

+ Excessive storage can block escapes and create additional fire hazards.

» Electrical safety can prevent fires by regular inspection and testing.

* Managing building work and alterations can prevent fire as additional hazards and
processes may be introduced. : ‘

¢ Arson can be prevented by good waste management and good security awareness.

Fire detection and warning:

It should be identified if there are places within the premises where people may be isolated and could
be trapped by fire due to being unaware of its development.

There may be areas where a fire can develop unobserved.

An adequate fire alarm system should ensure that in these areas, the fire will be detected and the
alarm raised in order to give early warning of fire to occupants of the premises.

The fire alarm system instalied should be tested weekly by the responsible person and should be
serviced six monthly.

Fire fighting equipment:

Appropriate Fire fighting equipment e.qg. fire extinguishers, fire blankets etc, should be provided for
premises. This equipment should be suitably sited, usually on escape routes and near to exits.
However dependent on your fire risk assessment it may be more suitable to place them in secure
locations. The fire extinguishers should be serviced annually also checked visually for damage and
pressure loss monthly by the responsible person.

Escape routes:

» Escape routes from the premises should be easily, safely and immediately (no locked final
exit doors) usable at all relevant times.

» Escape routes and exits should be adequate for the number of people likely to use them.

» |f only one door is available, regardless how wide it is, to escape from any room the
occupancy of that room should be limited to 60 persons.

s All doors should open in the direction of escape.

» Where fire doors are fitted they should be fitted with self closing devices, in good order and
capable of resisting smoke.

Occupancy:

The occupancy of all parts of premises should be such that everyone should be able to safely
evacuate without undue delay.
A rule of thumb guide for working out the occupancy of premises is based on the door widihs that are
avaitable for people to escape from. This information is taken from Approved Document B which is a
Communities and Local Government Document relating to Building Regulations. The rule of thumb
guide is as follows:

+  Door width 750mm will aliow 100 people to escape

« Door width 1050mm will allow 200 people tPR@E: 81



Other factors can come into calculating the potential occupancy for premises.

Emergency Lighting:

Emergency lighting should be provided in order to light escape routes adequately to allow people to
escape from the premises should the mains power fail in the event of fire. The lighting may be on all
the time (maintained lighting) or it may only illuminate if the power fails (non maintained lighting).
Emergency lighting should be serviced annually and tested by the responsible person monthly.

Fire signs:

Fire exit signs should be displayed so that anyone in the premises can make their way out of the
building without any confusion.

Fire action notices (what to do in case of fire) should be displayed to give guidance to all employees
regarding the evacuation procedure for the premises.

Recording, Planning, Informing, Instructing and Training:

Up to date records of your fire risk assessment should be kept along with your servicing and
maintenance records for any structure or systems related to the buildings fire safety measures e.g.
fire alarm testing and servicing, fire door maintenance etc.. Fire drills should also be undertaken and

recorded.

All employees should be given instruction on the actions to take if a fire is discovered or the fire alarm
actuates. Employees should sign a document to show that they have received and understood this

instruction.

Page 82

(1)



Appendix G

PPPPPP



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

Clty Councll

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LAO3 Premises Licence Application
Dear Rachel Murphy.

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 18™ May 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as — Crossfit SCI, Unit 8, Fairfield Industrial
Estate, 12 Hillfoot Road, Sheffield, S3 BAA.

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

Health Protection Service

South Yorkshire Police
Environmental Protection Service
Sheffield Safeguarding

on the likely effect of this application on the promation of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 25" July 2016 at 11am; following which the Council will issue a nofice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this nofice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties fo the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 11" July 2016 Signed: C@

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licansing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications {o: Licensing Service, Shefiield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield 59 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 84
® o



i —— .
—

LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Counclt

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LAO3 Premises Licence Application

The Objector.

The Sheffigld City Council being the licensing authority, on the 18" May 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as - Crossfit SCI, Unit 8, Fairfield Industrial
Estate, 12 Hillfoot Road, Sheffield, S3 8AA.

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

Health Protection Service

South Yorkshire Police
Environmental Protection Service
Sheffield Safeguarding

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted. '

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
81 2HH, on 26" July 2016 at 11am; following which the Council will issue a notice of

determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it wil want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the

four core objectives.
1) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your

representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 11" July 2016 Signed: 9@

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffleld City Council, Biock ¢ Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Read
Sheffield §9 3HD.

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

lieensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 85
D



Appendix H



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

_ City Council_

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LA03 Premises Licence Application
Dear Rachel Murphy.

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 18" May 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as — Crossfit SCI, Unit 8, Fairfield Industrial
Estate, 12 Hillfoot Road, Sheffield, S3 8AA.

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

Health Protection Service

South Yorkshire Police
Environmental Protection Service
Sheffield Safeguarding

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 25" July 2016 at 11am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD within five (5}
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 11" July 2016 Signed: g@

The officer appainted for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield 59 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 87
o



NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to -~
(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),
(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and
(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) f a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party's absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the autharity shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
{b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitied to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 88

@



Premises: Crossfit 8¢
LICENSING ACT 2003 Hoating Date: 26" July 2016

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffiald City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S$9 3HD

|
of

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 24" June 2016 and notify you

as follows {please complete):

[1 | intgnd to aftend the hearing

[ 1 |donotintend to attend the hearing

[ ] |!intend to be represented at the hearing by: ...

[ 1 |considerthe hearing to be unnecessary because:........................... e,

.....................................................................................................................

[ 1 lrequestthat ..........o..ooooivni should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Dated: ..........ocoeeiiiiic e Signed...........

Please see Regutation 8 overleaf -

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Sarvice, Sheffield City Councll, Block G Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD.

licensingservice@shaeffleld.gov.uk

Page 89



Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person {other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under —

{a) section 48(3)(a) (cancelation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

{b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) In the case of a hearing under —
(@) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 90

Sy

)



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions conceming the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c)  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative} will then be asked
to:-

(i) detail the application;
(i)  provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(@)  The applicant/licensee (or hisfher nominated representative) may then be asked
questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(n)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

()] The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

() There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the pubiic should be excluded.

Page 91 O




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading - Static Street Trading Consent - Devonshire Green, Sheffield City Centre
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Crossfit SCI, Unit 8, Farfield Industrial Estate, 12 Hillfoot Road, Sheffield S3 8AA

